03.25.2021

Regular Commission
Meeting




Regular Commission
Meeting Thursday,
March 25, 2021
5:00 p.m.

The Cibola County Commission held a Regular Meeting on Thursday March 25% 2021 at 5-:00 pm in the
Cibola County Commission Center

Elected Officials Present Staff

Daniel Torrez, Chairman Kate Fletcher, County Manager
Martha Garcia, 1 Vice Chairman Paul Ludi, Finance Director
Christine Lowery, 2™ Vice Chairman Michelle Dominguez, County Clerk
Robert Windhorst, Commissioner Marisa Baca, Filing/Recording

Ralph Lucero, Commissioner

1. Call to Order.
1** Vice Chairman Garcia called the meeting to order at 5:00pm

2. Reoll Call
4 - Present 1 — Absent Commissioner Torrez

3. Pledge of Allegiance

Led by Commissioner Lucero

4. Prayer
Led by Commissioner Lowery

5. Approval of Agenda

Motioned to approve by Commissioner Lucero.
Seconded by Commissioner Windhorst. ‘
With the changes to order of agenda switch # 9 moved to #8. Reports changed Bto A, Ato B, C

remains.

6. Public Comment -

None

7. Minutes
a. Minutes from March 25%, 2020 Regular Commission Meeting
Motion to approve made by Commissioner Lucero.
Seconded by Commissioner Garcia - 5 affirmative

8. Presentation
a. Budget and Finance Report- Kate Fietcher-County Manager & Paul Ludi-Finance Director

b.  Cibola General Hospital Bi-Annual Repori-Thomas Whelan-Hospital C.E.O.

¢. Emergency Manager Report- Dustin Middleton



9. Reports
a. NWNM Council of Governments (COG)-Evan Williams-NWNMCOG Director

b. Budget and Finance Report- Kate Fletcher-County Manager & Paul Ludi-Finance Director

¢. Planning Department Presentation -Anna Larson-Planner

10. New Business — Action Mav Be Taken

a. Consideration of Plat Vacation of Private Road Easement and Relocation of this easement For
NextEra Solar Facility located near San Fidel in Cibola County

b. Consideration of RFP 2021-004 Selection of Trail Construction Firm for Quartz Hill in Zuni
Mountain Trails project.

Table- set as a special commissioner meeting set for a Tuesday or Thursday.
Motioned by Commissioner Lucero, Seconded by Commissioner Lowery
4 — Affirmative

c. Consideration of Resolution 21-23 FY21 Budget Adjustment No. 7
Motion to approve made by Commissioner Lucero.
Seconded by Commissioner Lowery - 4 Affirmative

d. Consideration of Formal Request to Governor Lujan Grisham to Veto HB
Motion to approve made by Commissioner Lucero.
Seconded by Commissioner Windhorst - 4 Affirmative

e. Consideration to approve requisitions over $20,000
a. Laguna Fire Protection Program-Utility Pickup Truck-Melloy Dodge-$22,012.00
b. Road Dept.-Tools and Supplies ~Grants Auto and Truck Parts-$23,312.40

Motion to approve made by Commissioner Lucero.
Seconded by Commissioner Windhorst - 4 Affirmative

f. Consideration of Resolution 21-24 Transfer of Dump Truck to the Village of Milan.

g. Consideration of Resolution 21-25 Transfer of Dump Truck to the Bluewater Village Water
and Sanitation District

Forf&g
Motion to approve made by Commissioner Lucero.
Seconded by Commissioner Windhorst - 4 Affirmative

11. Executive Session
Pursuant to Section 10-15-1 (H) (2) & (7) the following matter may be discussed in closed session:

o Motion and roll call vote to go into executive session and that, pursuant to New Mexico State Statute
Section 10-15-1, only the following matters will be discussed in closed session:



Motion to approve Executive Session made by Commissioner Windhorst.
Seconded by Commissioner Lowery — 4 Affirmative

a. Pending or threatened Litigation 10-15-1 H) @
b. Personal 10-15-1 (H) (2)
a. Kate Fletcher
¢. other Specific limited topics that are allowed or authorized under the state statute.

Motion and Roll Call Vote to Return to Regular Session made by Commissioner Lucero.
Seconded by Commissioner Windhorst —4 A ffirmative '

12. New Business — Action May Be Taken

a. Directions to Staff Regarding Kate Fletcher-County Manager
Motion to approve made by Commissioner Windhorst.
Seconded by Lucero - 4 Affirmative

Motion to Set Special Commission Meeting Thursday April 5% 2021,
Seconded by Commissioner Windhorst - 4 Affirmative

13. Aupouncements

The Next Regular Commission Meeting will be April 227 2021 at 5:00p.m. via FB Live. The Cibola
County Offices will be closed Friday, April 2™, 2021 in observation of the Easter Holiday.

14. Adjournment
7:58pm



PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 25" day of March 2021

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Daniel Torrez, Chairman

Martha Garcia, 1** Vice Chairman

Christine Lowery, 2™ Vice Chairman

Ralph Lucero, Commissioner

Robert Windhorst, Commissioner

ATTEST:

Date:

Michelle E. Dominguez, Cibola County Clerk

SEAL



04.0.2021

Special Commission
Meeting




Special Commission
Meeting Thursday, April
1,2021
5:00 p.m.
Cibola County Commission Chambers

1. Call to Order

Commissioner Torrez 5:00p.m.
2. Roll Call
5 — Present

3. Pledge of Allegiance
Commissioner Garcia

4. Praver
Commissioner Lucero

5. Approval of Agenda
Motion to approve made by Commissioner Lucero.
Seconded by Commissioner Windhorst - 5 Affirmative

e iness — Action Mayv Be Taken
a. Consideration of Plat Vacation of Private Road Easement and Relocation of Easement for NextEra
Solar Facility located near San Fidel in Cibola County
Motion to approve made by Commissioner Windhorst.
Seconded by Commissioner Lowery - 5 Affirmative

b. Consideration of RFP 2021-004 Selection of Trail Construction Firm for Quartz Hill in Zuni

Mountain Trails Project
Motion to approve made by Commissioner Lucero.
Seconded by Commissioner Windhorst - 5 Affirmative

c. Consideration of Amendment to County Manager Contract
Motion to approve made by Commissioner Torrez.
Seconded by Commissioner Garcia - 5 Affirmative

7. Execuiive Session
None
8. Announcements

The Next Regular Commission Meeting will be April 227, 2021 at 5:00p.m. via FB Live. The Cibola County Offices
will be closed tomorrow, Friday, April 2, 2021 in observation of the Easter Holiday.

9. Adjournment
+ 515 pam.



PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 1% day of April 2021

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Daniel Torrez, Chairman

Martha Garcia, 15 Vice Chairman

Christine Lowery, 2™ Vice Chairman

Ralph Lucero, Commissioner

Robert Windhorst, Commissioner

ATTEST:

Date:

Michelle E. Dominguez, Cibola County Clerk

SEAL



Budget and

Finance Report

No Documentation




Cibola County

C
ﬁ/w@é

April 22, 2021

Daniel Torrez, Chairman
AN Martha Garcia, 1% Vice-Chair

oy wexiee -+ or oo, Christine Lowery, 2™ Vice Chair
Robert Windhorst, Commissioner
Ralph Lucero, Commissioner

Kate Fletcher, County Manager

@%\N Commission Meeting






Cibola County Updates

® Finance Reports & Budgets located on Finance Department webpage

® Wendy Self in the Manager’s Office is reconciled to the bank through
February for Main Operating account and Christina Uo_‘:_@@cmw in the

._.ﬂmmmw_ﬂmim office has the Tax operating account reconcile through
March.

Interim Budget Workshop for the public to be determined by
Commission. This will be held via zoom and in the Commission
Chambers. Limited in person capacity based on Governor’s orders.

3rd quarter report is ready to be submitted to DFA by April 30th along
with needed budget adjustments. (Per approval this evening)

® The next scheduled investment meeting dates will be May 11th
August 1oth, and November gth of 2021.

I



$800,000
. Actuals,

$700,000

5600,000 |i#® “HM| GRT Distributions with Contracts
Wl Would have budgeted 5,486,820 for year if COVID-19 did not show up

$500,000

\

$400,000
$300,000

$200,000

$100,000 Instead, we budgeted $1,830,672 (25% of reqular projection) for fiscal year »

2020-2021. We planned for the worst and are adjusting GRT as we gather data.

M July August R tamber October | November | December January February March April May _ June

2021 YTD Actuals 5346410 | $449,178 | 5422,858 | $406,515 | $386,253 | $483,975 | $441,061 | $483,245 | $395402 | $391479
2021 Proj. Budget w/out Reductions| $457,035 | $457,235 | $457,235 | $457,035 | $457,035 | $457,235 | $457,035 | 6457235 | 845733 $457,235 | $457,235 | $457.235

2021 Projected Budget 5152,556 | $152,556 | $152556 | $152,556 | $152,556 | $152,556 | $152,556 | $152,556 | $152,556 | $152.556 $152,556

.2020 YTD Actuals 5409,931 | $409,719 | $361,865 | $522,000 | $452,945 | $417,303 | 467,905 | $467,467 | $404.966 | $390.390 | $387,558

a7 ()15 $388,766 | $370,384 | $377,648 | $395,792 $366,307 | $344,509 | $341921 $436,280 | $353,013 | $314,669 | $378,007 . $334,204
2018 mump_n;:. ...wmm.mmw m.mwwh‘wm‘ mwm.w.m.mm mwmw«mmm mwm‘mhma.. mwmmwwph m@om.aww $302,317 | $354,221 | $713,772 | $366,412 m_.




7-1-6.64 - Local Distribution:

Total Cnty Correctional

Total County Environmental

Total County Hold Harmless GRT

Total County Infrastructure

Total Fire Protection Fund

Total County Emer & Med Serv

Total Special Cnty Hospital GRT

-
...

561 55

$129,161

~5108,458

$178,409

GRT FY21 YTD Total - $4,195,229

-
_—5329,543

- ——564,576

/~$906,963

51,679,089
ZME zmx—no mm.—- Awwd Uit ﬁOEDJ\MTmﬂmON‘ﬂ !
S0 $400,000 $800,000 51,200,000 $1,600,000

YTD GRT 31 Increment |vipTotal July August September  October November  December  January February March April
Total County Share GRT $1,679,089 $119,047.07 $151,792.63 $139,715.89 $133,502.08 $128,728.05 $154,726.89 $139,611.22 |$157,075.94 $278,059.27 $276,829.64
Total Special Cnty Hospital GRT $108,458 |$14,104.97 $12,954.01 [$11,503.82 $11,104.76 $10,757.02 $9,235.54 $8,443.99 $12,096.21 [$9,871.81 $8,385.93
Total County Emer & Med Serv $734,455 $60,614.04 $79,707.97 |573,321.66 $70,398.07 |$67,889.81 $83,525.04 |$75,619.24 $85,356.47 |$69,249.54 $68,772.73
Total Fire Protection Fund $129,161 |$8,628.83 $15,525.52 $13,722.87 $13,720.95 $10,002.58 $23,529.73  |$22,171.21 $19,244.98 |5673.29 $1,940.94
Total County Infrastructure $64,576 |$4,314.29 $7,762.53 $6,861.47 $6,860.48 $5,001.39 $11,764.46 $11,085.53 $9,618.61 $336.76 $970.42
Total County Hold Harmless GRT $906,963 |$91,462.21 $120,392.15 |$111,128.55 $106,101.90 |$102,270.43 §125,399.33 |$113,333.54 $125,529.60 |$6,859.09 $4,486.35
Total County Environmental $64,576 ($4,314.29 $7,762.53 $6,861.47 $6,860.48 $5,001.39 $11,764.46 $11,085.53 [$9,618.61 $336.76 $970.42
Total Cnty Correctional $329,543 $34,012.81 $43,368.77 [$39,918.88 $38,143.57 $36,779.32 $44,206.72 |$39,887.29 $44,881.28 |$4,753.36 $3,590.55
7-1-6.64 — Local Distribution: $178,409 |$9,911.60 $9,911.60 $19,823.19 |$19,823.19 $19,823.19 $19,823.19 |$19,823.19 $19,823.19 |$19,823.19 $19,823.19

TOTALS $4,195,229 346,410.11  449,177.71 422,857.80 406,515.48 386,253.18  483,975.36 441,060.74 483,244.89  389,963.07 385,770.17

- A




Comparison of FY20 Net GRT including Contracts (Intercepts)
and effects of COVID on FY21 GRT

FY20 Dmﬁm — FY21 Data

$800,000 $747,483

\ Spodqas mdm 640 ,.‘mmmwgmmm \\ $657,722 §719,679
A $675823  $624,58: 8.944 ]
$656,556 N $696,280/ $68 ,,
$700,000 < NG mmoa mmw \ N\
| f w \ $580,614 N5271258 | 2616658 - f1 N ey

oo/ NG/ : N \L

\ | _ mmmw 248
522,200 _ﬁ ‘ N\
3 $467,905 : . - $573,891

$452,945 $467,467 \ ‘ 449,178 $422,858 ¢ 104 o975

1

i E) . ; 483,245
$500,000 $417,303 $404,966 § >
: $406,515 341,06

$728,294

5600,000

$391,479

$400,000 _
$323,691

/

$178,956 $176,276
$300,000 A mﬁo 570 5255,228 5189,677 $197,727

5 3
$176,099 ¢ mwmw 125 M $160,364 $199,561 “ \mwwo.mmp
\ $111,871 ; L $156,157 49, \ $183,973 \ $182,479 | $183,529 :

mmumbmm/ : # g | “ :
Ly m:w 747 3/% 911 / $195,899
$100,000 s - : Bl $172,534

/_—$346,410 T $386,253 4395 402

|
$200,000 -

~N
TS oS B & s

“_Grints —Cibola @%___%o




$2,500,000
$2,000,000
$1,500,000
$1,000,000

$500,000

5

Property Tax Collections

$2,241,976

$1,778,754

$347,000

Current Taxes Delinquent Taxes

W 2021 Budget Projection ~ m February 28, 2021 Actuals

$407,600




Cibola County Monthly Finance Report - As of March 31, 2021

Available
Adjusted Ending
Beginning Ending Cash & | Bond A, Bond B, Cash &
Beginning Cash Investments as of Investment General Fund & Investment
Active Funds| Balance as of 6/30 6/30/2020 YTD Revenues YTD Transfers YTD Expenditures | YTD Adjustments Balances Road Reserves Balances
101 - INVESTMENT FUND| $0.00 $5,262,717.53 $5,323.28 $0.00 (5264.68) $40,512,45 $5,308,288.58 $3,007,323.19 $2,300,965.39
401 - GENERAL FUND $4,209,621.13 $0.00 $4,889,298.97 ($1,831,502.91) ($4,645,716.00) ($191,934.88) $2,429,766.31 $0.00 $2,429,766.31
402 - ROAD $265,565.40 $0.00 $1,016,988.81 $0.00 ($1,241,154.50) $236.07 $41,635.78 $0.00 $41,635.78
403 - FARM & RANGE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 ($11,051.55) $0.00 $948.45 $0.00 $948.45
406 - INDIGENT| $0.00 $0.00 $412,315.75 $25,000.00 (5337,685.98) $0.00 $99,629.77 $0.00 $99,629.77
407 - SAN RAFAEL VFD $181,165.64 $0.00 $151,228.69 ($86,201.00) (587,310.46) (524,744.91) $134,137.96 $0.00 $134,137.96
408 - BLUEWATER VFD $210,379.49 $0.00 $89,557.20 ($18,448.00) (524,435.15) $0.00 $257,053.54 $0.00 $257,053.54
409 - LOBO CANYON VFD $163,845.09 $0.00 $2,909.00 $97,292.00 | ($44,601.46) 50.00 $219,444.63 $0.00 $219,444.63
413 - LAGUNA EMS $10,607.19 $0.00 $12,925.00 $144.72 | (523,676.91) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 50,00
415 - PINEHILL EMS $1,241.02 $0.00 $10,091.00 50,00 (52,261.00) $0.00 $9,071.02 $0.00 $9,071.02
416 - FENCE LAKE VFD $352,910.93 $0.00 $47,251.80 $7,000.00 ($56,232.84) $0.00 $350,929.89 $0.00 $350,929.89
418 - CANDY KITCHEN VFD $129,897.14 50.00 $75,306.00 ($32,743.00) ($29,176.93) 50.00 $143,283.21 $0.00 $143,283.21
419 - LAGUNA VFD $276,591.42 $0.00 $237,487.60 $0.00 ($112,778.45) $0.00 $401,300.56 $0.00 $401,300.56
424 - CUBERO VFD)| $159,880.15 $0.00 $77,945.89 ($6,620.00) ($42,241.54) $0.00 $188,964.50 $0.00 $188,964.50
425 - CUBERO EMS $107.51 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,107.51 50.00 $3,107.51
427 - EL MORRO VFD| $211,833.27 $0.00 $47,251.80 $7,000.00 ($29,748.16) $289.50 $236,626.41 $0.00 $236,626.41
428 - SUPERIOR AMBULANCE $503.91 $0.00 $14,562.00 $0.00 ($503.91) $0.00 $14,562.00 $0.00 $14,562.00
435 - CONSOLIDATED DISPATCH $106,495.04 $0.00 $686,508.93 50.00 ($638,870.87) $0.00 $154,133.10 $0.00 $154,133.10
438 - DWI GRANT| $8,376.44 $0.00 $0.00 ($8,376.44) $0.00 50,00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
439 - DWI DISTRIBUTION $130,106.84 $0.00 $226,602.00 $8,376.44 ($152,042.63) $0.00 $213,042.65 $0.00 $213,042.65
440 - CDWI GRANT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
475 - COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION $656,336.05 $0.00 $131,119.90 ($47,000.00) ($3,899.94) $0.00 $736,556.01 $0.00 $736,556.01
500 - CLERK RECORDING/FILING $80,962.72 $0.00 $32,300.00 $0.00 ($52,134.62) $0.00 $61,128.10 $0.00 $61,128.10
504 - IGAs-PASS THRU| $0.00 $416,412.00 $57.46 ($424,059.46) $0.00 $7,590.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
569 - 2014A BOND INCOME FUND| $203,394.43 50.00 $621,930.82 $0.00 (5119,402,99) $0.70 $705,922.96 $0.00 $705,922.96
570 - 20148 BOND INCOME FUND| $500,000.00 $0.00 | $1,387,651.30 50.00 (6242,133.71) $0.00 $1,645,517.59 $0.00 $1,645,517.59 -
575 - NMFA LOANS| $0.00 $325,570.64 $988.82 $99,720.00 (5259,219, ($7,161.70) $159,898.13 $0.00 $159,898.13
603 - EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT] $972.10 5$0.00 $0.00 50.00 (5187.10) 50.00 $785.00 50.00 $785.00
604 - FIRE MARSHAL| $90,713.33 $0.00 $105,041.86 $3,000.00 ($141,365.68) (50.02) $57,389.49 $0.00 $57,389.49
605 - LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTECTION $7,171.25 $0.00 $28,400.00 ($20,000.00) ($14,802.11) $0.00 $769.14 $0.00 $769.14
607 - QUARTZ HILL PROJECT| $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
608 - CARES ACT PROGRAM $0.00 $0.00 $2,451,487.60 $60,000.00 ($2,348,445.36) 50,00 $163,042.24 $0.00 $163,042.24
609 - CARES ACT ELECTION'S GRANT| $0.00 $0.00 $284,011.25 $0.00 ($42,311.74) $0.00 $241,699.51 $0.00 $241,699.51
610 - CENSUS BUREAU $63,556.59 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($40,163.65) ($162.19) $23,230.75 $0.00 $23,230.75
611 - FOREST SERVICE GRANT| $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
612 - NEW MEXICO CLEAN & BEAUTIFUL $0.00 $0.00 $1,429.46 ($1,429.46) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 | |
614 - DETENTION CENTER| $0.00 $0.00 $1,770,565.61 $2,124,059.46 ($3,074,834.25) ($491,683.28) $328,107.54 50,00 $328,107.54 -
615 - COMPLIANCE PROGRAM $0.00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -
620 - 1% REAPPRAISAL FUND $244,296.81 $0.00 $83,879.00 $0.00 ($65,121.31) $0.00 $263,054.50 $0.00 $263,054.50 -
651 - CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS $0.00 $0.00 $54,070.11 $32,787.65 ($76,980.76) ($0.00) $9,877.00 $0.00 $9,877.00 -
TOTALS=| $8,266,530.89 $6,004,700.17 $14,959,486.91 $0.00 ($13,960,755.88) ($667,058.26) $14,602,903.83 $3,007,323.19 $11,595,580.64 —




For your curiosity file!

Monthly Multiple Choice

® How are local option taxes used by the County?
® A-They are designated by Formal Resolution
® B-They are designated by Ordinance
® C-They aren’t designated and can be used for anything

® D - None of the above Mwﬁm@m

N E W MEXICO

Local Option GRT’s are designated by the governing body through an
ordinance. Recently the NM Taxation and Revenue Department (TRD) de-
earmarked our County, Fire, Infrastructure, Hold Harmless, Environmental and
Correctional GRT. We still need to follow the county ordinances though so we
are continuing to do this.




pa— § |

ENTITY NAME:
FISCAL YEAR:
RESOLUTION #:
BAR SCHEDULE:

Cibola County
FY 2020-21
21-26

21-26A

BAR #8 Schedule 21-26A - Resolution 21-26

o REVENUE
| EXPENDITURE
L Expenditure 401-004-412-00098 |Training & Staff Development $3,200.00 ($3.200) Reduce to realign budget authority to accounts below
L Expenditure 401-004-412-00013 |Rental of Equipment $1,700.00 $854,28 $2,554.28 |Copier lease higher than planned for
L Expenditure 401-004-412-00009 |Office Equipment & Supplies $500.00 $2,345.72 $2,845.72 |Need to get Label writer and labels
S Fire Marshal  |[Expenditure 604-018-461-00082 |Safety Equipment $5,000.00 $10,000.00 $15,000.00 |Need increase for additional PPE
L Fire Marshal _ |Expenditure 604-018-461-00069 |Dues Fees & Subscriptions $10,000.00 ($2,000.00) $8,000.00 Reduce to realign budget authority to other account
L Fire Marshal |Expenditure 604-018-461-00009 |Office Supplies $12,000.00 $2,000.00 $14,000.00 |Increase for additional routine supplies.
L Sheriff Expenditure 401-005-408-00098 |Training & Staff Development $13,750.00 ($8,286.00) $5,464.00 |Reduce to realign budget authority to other accounts
L Sheriff Expenditure 401-005-408-00010 |Mileage & Per Diem $5,000.00 ($3,000.00) $2,000.00 |Reduce to realign budget authority to other accounts
L Sheriff Expenditure 401-005-408-00005 |Overtime Salaries $90,000.00 ($20,724.00) $69,276.00 |Reduce to realign budget authority to other accounts
L. Sheriff Expenditure 401-005-408-00012 |Equipment Maintenance & Repai $2,500.00 $10.00 $2,510.00 |Went over account by $10
Need increase for additional repair supplies. Repeater
L Sheriff Expenditure 401-005-408-00013 |Rental of Equipment $5,000.00 $2,000.00 $7,000.00 |service used most of the budget
L Sheriff Expenditure 401-005-408-00072_|Law Enforcement Liability Ins. $185,000.00 $27,000.00 $212,000.00 |Underbudgeted this account.
L Sheriff Expenditure 401-005-408-00124 |Contractual Services $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 |Needed to pay extra for additional claims
L Maintenance |Expenditure 401-010-403-00012 |Equipment Maintenance & Repai $94,175.00 ($10,000.00) $84,175.00 |Reduce to realign budget authority to other account
Increase for additional routine supplies due to covid
L Maintenance |Expenditure 401-010-403-00046 |Janitorial Supplies $20,000.00 $10,000.00 $30,000.00 |cleaning
S Bluewater VFD |Expenditure 408-018-422-00012 |Equipment Maintenance & Repail $7,500.00 $2,500.00 $10,000.00 |Fixing trucks and gear
S Bluewater VFD |Expenditure 408-018-422-00025 $8,500.00 $3,500.00 $12,000.00 |Increased costs not budgeted for addition
L Treasurer Expenditure 401-004-406-00009 |Office Equipment & Supplies $15,000.00 ($1.000.00) $14,000.00 |Reduce to realign budget authority to other account
L Treasurer Expenditure 401-004-406-00006 |Postage $10,500.00 $1,000.00 $11,500.00 |Increase postage for delinquent Tax notice mailing
L Treasurer Expenditure 401-004-406-00010 |Mileage & Per Diem $6,000.00 ($1,500.00) $4,500.00 |Reduce to realign budget authority to other account
L Treasurer Expenditure 401-004-406-00008 |Printing & Publishing $10,500.00 $1,500.00 $12,000.00 |Increase printing for delinquent Tax notice mailing
L Road Expenditure 402-015-416-00010 |Mileage & Per Diem $1,000.00 ($1,000.00) $0.00 |Reduce to realign budget authority to other account
L Road Expenditure 402-015-416-00024 |Grounds Maintenance & Imp. $4,500.00 ($4,500.00) $0.00 |Reduce to realign budget authority to other account
L Road Expenditure 402-015-416-00075 |Equipment Repairs $50,000.00 ($6,000.00) $44,000.00 |Reduce to realign budget authority to other account
L Road Expenditure 402-015-416-00076 |Equipment Operations Expense $85,000.00 ($5,500.00) $79,500.00 |Reduce to realign budget authority to other account
L Road Expenditure 402-015-416-00098 |Training & Staff Development $1,000.00 ($1,000.00) $0.00 |Reduce to realign budget authority to other account
L Road Expenditure 402-015-416-00127 |Uniforms $4,000.00 ($4,000.00), $0.00 [Reduce to realign budget authority to other account
L Road Expenditure 402-015-416-00077 |Tools & Supplies $10,000.00 $22,000.00 $32,000.00 |To purchase county tools for mechanics
Temporary Loan from general fund to cover deficit. Will
S General Fund 401-011-499-00413 |From 401 to 413 $0.00 $144.72 $144.72 |reimburse GF when distribution comes in.
Temporary Loan from general fund to cover deficit. Will
S Laguna EMS 413-021-499-00401 |From 401 to 413 $0.00 $144.72 $144.72 |reimburse GF when distribution comes in.
L Expenditure 607-045-456-00101 |Professional Services $263,500.00 ($233,500.00) $30,000.00 |Align budget to be more accurate with description
L Expenditure 607-045-456-00301 |Labor $87,000.00 ($87,000.00) $0.00 |Align budget to be more accurate with description
L Expenditure 607-045-456-00302 |Materials $257,000.00 ($248,100.00) $8,900.00 n budget to be more accurate with description
L Expenditure 607-045-456-00303 |Equipment $87,000.00 ($87,000.00) $0.00 |Align budget to be more accurate with description
L Expenditure 607-045-456-00607 |Construction $0.00 $655,600.00 $655,600.00 [Align budget to be more accurate with description M

B\ N




Questions?

NEW MEXICO =+ EST. 1981




As of March 31, 2021, Finance Report

Slide Outline and Notes of Cibola County Finance Report

1. Commission Meeting April 22, 2021
2. Finance Report Cover Page
3. Cibola County Updates

a. Finance Reparts & Budgets located on Finance Department wehpage

b.  Wendy Self in the Manager’s Office is reconciled to the bank through February for Main
Operating account. We are experiencing a small hold up for March’s reconciliation due to how
are GRT is being reported by the state in their RP-500 reparts. | will discuss this further on our
breakdown of GRT’s. Christina Dominguez in the Treasurer’s office has the Tax operating account
reconciled through March. Great job to both of them.

C. Interim Budget meetings have been going on with all Departments and commissioners (2ata
time or by themselves to avoid quorum). So now we are ready to hold a public budget workshop
to:

i. 1. Hold a budget 101 meeting to help the public understand the different funds, factors,
projections, etc. before reviewing the interim budget.

ii. 2. Review the Interim budget with the public so they may give input on the interim
budget to myself, the County Manager and Commissicners. {A quorum may occur but
no action will be taken)

iii. Stand for questions. This budget is due on or before June 1%

d. Our first and second quarter financial reports were approved by the state on March 11,2021. Qur
3 quarter report is ready to be submitted on time by March 31% along with needed budget
adjustments. Just a heads up to the commissioners, | wanted to share with you how our
quarterly recap will look when submitted to DFA. They have many requirements that actually
alter the reporting from what we give the governing body.

i. They rounded the ¢ash balances up to the nearest dollar.

ii. If mistakes are made to cash when the budget is approved you are stuck for the rest of
the year misreporting those balances although you can adjust your ending cash to be
right through the adjustment column.

iii. Also, you need to report Investments as they are of the date of the report which forces
counties to reduce year to date interest income and fees which ultimately changes our
reported revenues and expenditures.

e. The next scheduled investment meeting dates will be May 11%, August 10, and November 9% of
2021.

4. GRT Tracker

a. Herels our Gross Receipts history and the red line designates this fiscal year’'s GRT.

b. Our budgeted projection is that straight blue line and we budgeted at 25% due to COVID-19
unknowns to ensure we could cover this fiscal year expenditures without furloughs to County
employees. We would have budgeted a 2-year average shown in the straight brown line but then
again because of COVID-19 there are too many uncertainties with closing of businesses, schools,
and tourism. We can adjust this as we go through the year so please remember this is not set in
stone and the budget is a living document.

c. The ather lines represent the last 3 years as you can see in the legend.

d. Contracts for solid waste are added back in these numbers because they never hit our coffers as
they are taken straight off the top from the state and g0 to pay for our solid waste. The contracts
are our Environmental GRT and | wanted them to be represented.

e. COVID-12 has not impacted GRT, knock on wood, but we are closely monitoring it.



5. GRT Breakdown

We must use our local option taxes for how they are dedicated per the County’s ordinances. In March the
NM Taxation and Revenue Department (TRD) started to de-earmark and consolidate our local options
{highlighted in yellow). Atthough TRD has de-earmarked the allowable uses of the highlighted taxes we
still need to follow our ordinances. This is causing a recenciliation issue for now as we need to determine
how these taxes need to be re-earmarked per our ordinances. This should be resolved by the next
commission meeting.

Here is how our GRT is spent.

W o o

The Correctional GRT is dedicated to our inmate costs In the Detention Fund.

The Environmental GRT pays the Northern New Mexico solid waste authority.

The Hold Harmless is dedicated to paying our Series 2014A Bonds which built the detention
center and a portion also goes to the road fund.

The County [nfrastructure is dedicated for general purposes in the general fund.

The Fire Protection GRT is dedicated in our County Fire Protection Fund.

Our County Share GRT is split to 3 funds. Our Indigent Fund, 2014 B Bond Fund, and general fund.
The Special County Hospital GRT is a residual type of GRT from when hospital tax was enacted
made up of the medical and food hold harmless tax distribution. When the tax increment
deactivated the hold harmless portion stayed. It is used in our general fund.

The County Emergency and Medical Services GRT Is dedicated to our E-911 program in the
consolidated dispatch fund.

The 7-1-6.64 — Local Distribution was passed by state legislators and is used for general purposes
in the General Fund. This is temporary and is not a local option tax approved by the County’s
governing body.

6. GRT Comparison

a.

Here fs a comparison of how The Village, the City and County are faring with GRT. The red line
shows where we started tracking the county and surrounding areas. GRT has been sustaining for
all entities. Great news.

7. Property Tax

a.

We are currently budgeted at 50% of what we normally would have projected due to COVID-19.
Again, as we do better we will adjust the budget. Current and delinguent taxes are coming in
strong. | will create a budget adjustment next month to increase our budgeted revenue amounts.

8. Monthly Report

a.

Here is our March 31 monthly financial report. As you can see we are maintaining our
investments and required reserves but new information came to light and Wells Fargo made a
business decision and maved the rates to standard rates for the tax account and our operating
account and new charges during tax season occurred for the lock boxes. We keep all our bond
and state reserves in our investment fund. We are looking into see if these new charges can be
waived like before or if we need to find another bank to do business with other Wells Fargo.
Our General Fund cash balance is quite strong. We have $2.4 million in the bank for our general
fund as of March 31st. This is general purpose operating cash on hand above our investments.
We do currently have one fund deficit. In Laguna EMS and a budget adjustment will be
recommended later in this meeting. Apparently they spent more than what they had due to
some direct payables getting by before they were caught them. We have stopped all payments
and have notified Laguna not to use their EMS funds anymore.

Our transfers equal zero which is mandatory.



e. FYI, This recap is developed using three reports.
i. The pooled cash report gives what our beginning and ending cash balances should be.
ii. The Detail Vs. Budget report gives the revenue, transfer, and expenditure activity.
iit.  The balance sheets for this give us our adjustments to get from pooled cash tc pooled
cash. The adjustments are basically the 6/30 assets other than cash minus 6/30
Liabilities plus 12/31 assets other than cash minus 12/31 liabilities. Basically it’s the
changes in accounts receivables and accounts payables from the beginning of the year
to now.
f. The county is in great fiscal shape.
9. Monthly Multiple Choice — NEW!!!
a.  How are local option taxes used by the County?
I. A-They are designated by Formal Resolution
ii. B—They are designated by Ordinance
iit. C€-—They aren’t designated and can be used for anything
iv. D- None of the above
b. Answer - B — They are designated by County Ordinance
Local Option GRT’s are designated by the governing body through an ordinance. Recently the NM
Taxation and Revenue Department (TRD) de-earmarked our County, Fire, Infrastructure, Hold
Harmless, Environmental and Correctional GRT. We still need to follow the county ordinances
though so we are continuing to do this.
10. Budget Adjustments #8
a. Here we have Budget Adjustment #8. Justifications are provided on the right of the schedule. |
recommend approval of these adjustments.
11. The End — Questions from governing body



Assessor’s

Annual Report

Reappraisal Plan




County Assessor’s

2021 Annual Report

Dolores Vallejos
Assessor

NEW MEXICO . EST. 1981

Jenna joa_\_@:mw
Deputy Assessor




Net Taxable Valuation Comparison

Tax Year Tax Year $ %
2020 2021 Change Change
Total
Taxable | $352,661,653 $ 363,866,355 $ 11,204,704 3.08%
Value $2,636,018
Net New
Total
Resid. $ 151,883,871 $162,199,378 $ 10,315,507 6.36%
Value |
Total
Non- $ 199,071,416 $200,130,907 $ 1,059,491 0.53%
Resid.

Value




HEW MEXICO + EST. 1981




O3rXIN MIN




Reports Not

Presented

Road Dept.




Cibola County Road Dept.

700 E, Roosevelt Suite 50

505-285-2570) Phone 305-285 3636 Fax

Grants NM 87020

Friday April 9, 2021

To: Kate Fletcher - County Manager
Fr: Edward Salazar - Road Superintendent
Re: Monthly Report: 03/01/21 - 03/31/21 (February)

Road

(33
c49
34
C62A4
C35C
42
C63
Cc15
(35D
c9
C35B
(354
Cc29
C484

C35D
35
Ci3
C40

Regular Maintenance

Blade & Shape
Description

Candy Kitchen Road
Zuni Canyon Road
Pine Hill Road
Paxton Springs Road
Bell Road (W & E Dusty Rd.)
Back Country Byway
Anaconda Road
Rinconada Road
W. Homestead Road
Water Canyon Road
White Hill Road
Moreno Hill Road
Plano Colorado
Timberlake Road
Total Miles

Special Projects

W. Homestead Rd. - Repair cattle guard.
Fencelake Area - Check culverts & caftle guards.
San Jose Loop - Reseed.

Woodard Ranch Rd. - Check cattleguards.

Miles

7.563
6.714
9.744
3.578
2.997
32.626
5.931
4.652
2.949
4.095
1.989
10.419
3.046
5.700
102.003



C41
34
23
58
C24
C49
8]
C20
C33
C35B

C49
Cc20
Cs58
C30

co6

Pie Town Rd. - Check cattle guards, measure cattle guard,
Pine Hill Rd. - Repair cattle guard.

Ralph Card Rd. - Fix signs.

San Rafuael - Fix signs.

Elkins Rd. - Fix signs.

Zuni Cayon Rd. - Fix signs, clear snow from driveways left on 3/24/31
Seboyeta-Bibo Rds. - Take down signs.

San Mateo - Clearing treexs

Candy Kitchen Rd. - Put up signs.

Wwhite Hill Rd. - Put up signs.

Repair pot holes at front office.

Meeting for Quart Hill Trail Parking Lot

Help Wendy with shredding at old K-C building.

Snow Removal

Zuni Canyon Road
Lobo Canyon Area
San Mateo

San Rafael
Bluewater South
Fencelake Area
Seboyeta-Bibo Rds.



Cibola County Road Dept.

505-285-2570 Phone

700 E. Roosevelt Suite 50
Grants NM 87020

Fax 505-287-3656

MAINTENANCE REPORT
March 2021
Total Parts & Hours Mechanic Toial on Ropair
Doepartment | Unit Number [/} Worked Rate Order
Road 522-Traiier 127.9 1 s 718490 & 146.30
Road 137 120.59 0.5 s 1840 & 129.79
Road 151 127.25 1 s 1840 & 145.65
Road 153 29.03 1 s 18.90| & 47.43
Road 155 so.00 2 s 1840 | 9 36.80
roraL $ 505.97
Total Parfs & Hours Mechanic Total on Repair
Department | Unift Number Oif Worked Rate Order
Sheriffs G-90204 25.61 z s 18.40| ¥ 62.471
Sheriffs 09360-G $41.10 7 $ 18.40 $ 59 50
TOTAL S 121.97




MONTHLY FUEL USAGE I |

Mareh 2021

| e e A s, § v e § Ot Gl Othor TFotal Gal. Totary || JualMUas | Coxt@le F ) INITE I
127 Road sa.o0 seo0 28000 30.00 0000 $0.00 Y ALUE | maree 127 Service Triek
128 Road $6.00 000 5000 $123.02 44000 12302 374 (2] &850 128 Weiding Truck
2130 Road $0.00 $0.00 40500 11990 40,900 Sr19.40 577 a2t 1441 138
prid Rowd S0.00 $0.00 os.000 so.00 a.800 s0.00 RU FVALUSY | #vALUS 131
133 Roxd S0.00 F0.00 2000 $0.00 0.500 3000 N FVALUEY | SVALUE! 133 Fual Trusk
7 Rowd 5000 30.00 sogo0 | striot | sasvo | grreor <51 .35 567 137 Richard Cema
138 Romd $0.00 20.00 115300 | Frea7s | siss00 | s3e97s el o017 19.76 132 Ectward Satazar
138 Road s0.08 $0.00 agon so.00 a.000 $0.00 N FVALUES | #VALUE! 139
2142 Road s0.00 $o.00 o000 so.00 aooe $0.00 Y FVALOEY | swvaLuer 148
141 Roxd $0.00 Fo.00 as00 sa.00 Lrd S0.00 NU AVALUET | #VALUET 141
145 Rowd S0.00 $0.00 2.000 F0.00 a.000 sa.08 4 &£.00 DIV 148 wokder |weider
247 Road $0.00 $0.00 2.000 $0.00 o.000 $0.00 N FVALUES | SVALUES 147
148 Rosd F0.00 $0.00 11500 £35.00 11500 S33.00 51 0.09 3138 K Aaron Wiresler
158 Road $0.00 20.00 TRE0G 20742 700 S207.42 1,295 .78 17.55 150
254 Romd S0.00 $0.00 100,709 SIPITE 100.700 $295.78 1,576 o299 1585 151
152 Road s0.08 $0.00 o.000 .00 aoeg .00 N #vALyEr | FvaLuEr I52
58 Rowd F0.00 $0.00 81,400 SI73ay 1400 $I7380 4,555 aft 2533 153
154 Rowd so.00 $o.00 29300 $199.7¢ 2300 $I99.71 1,558 0.3 2248 155
A5& Road s2.00 5002 20.200 Ss4.88 20200 8488 733 a1z 2427 155
a8 Rowd Fo.00 $0.00 o000 $0.00 2.000 $0.00 N SVALUET | sVALUSS m‘:,n
157 Road Fo.00 so.00 16500 | $I7E91 | 136500 | 37691 2325 o1 17.08 157
209 Rowd $0.00 $0.00 2.000 3000 2.000 000 L4 SVALUET | SVALUET 209 Meck
Firy Koad .00 s0.00 o.000 000 2.000 so00 Y svaLuer | svaruer 212 Dump Truck
212 Rond so.00 so.00 a.coe so.00 0.000 s0.00 pa i FVALUET | FVALUET 213 Dump Truck
214 Nond $0.00 $0.00 7400 Szpa.00 Fral,] S2e.00 31 ao.62 495 214 tump Truck
295 Road L Fo00 Q000 faco D000 SO0 NY PVALUET | #VALUE! 215 Dumg Truck
218 Rosd so.00 S0.00 &.000 $0.00 0.000 $0.00 Ry FYALUST | SVALUET 218 Dump Truck
247 Rosd $0.00 Fou0 0508 Fo.00 2.008 $0.00 N WVALUSY | SVALUET 247 Bump Trrck
218 Rond 298 $0.00 $0.00 2.000 F0.00 o.ee0 50.00 N FVALUET | FVALUET 298 Sistributor
218 Nond 219 $0.00 25.00 o0 £0.00 a.000 so.00 Ny AVALUEr | SVALUET 218 Water Truek
220 Road 220 $0.00 $2.00 TIR00D S390.00 TIE.000 $390.00 SE8 253 197 -4 | New Mack Transport
F-rd Rosd 227 $0.00 $0.00 187000 SETLO0 197.900 el 1,050 o83 535 227 New Domp Treek
222 Roxd z22 $0.92 so.00 48100 $1858.00 48100 STEE.00 a2 1.98 1.63 222 New Dump Truck
385 Rowd 05 so.00 $0.00 0008 $0.00 a.000 s0.00 N SYALUET | #VALUET 305 Backioe
306 Romd JoF F2.00 So.60 0.000 000 o000 000 . FVALUE | FvaLos 08 Roller
207 Rowd 307 $0.00 F0.00 2.000 $0.00 2.000 £0.00 NV SVALUE! | FVALUEY 307 Loadar
S08 Koad 308 .00 .00 26900 $93.00 ZE 300 0300 32 Z8Z .23 F Backhoe




308 Road 309 o000 S0.00 0.000 sa.00 2000 so.00 2000 s2.00 N vALusT | avaruer 309 Bobeat
AT £ PEFT, LNTT N3, et B ol M Mo ¥ End Mo, Bal End do. § Diber Gak Sihar§ Totel Gut, Tufal & Ttnl Mitos iSO i) LNIT S

10 Road 310 2.000 se.00 2.000 s0.00 o.000 §8.00 2.000 S6.00 v SvaLoE | avaLUS! 20 Mower

311 Raad 211 2,000 $0.00 2.000 se.o0 a0 $0.00 0.000 000 P SvALUET | avALUS Fred Sweapsr

312 Rond 312 0.000 s0.00 000 $0.00 2.000 $0.00 0.000 $0.00 Y SVALUET | aVALUET Mz Chip Spreadar
313 Rosd 12 oo sao0 a.000 sa.00 2.000 s0.00 2.000 ) o vALDS | SVALUE! 313 Now Roller

14 Romdt 214 0.000 $0.00 adve se.00 2.000 s0.00 0.000 $o.00 o FaLuE | svaLusr 314 New Loader
416 Road #1E D000 F0.03 D050 3000 305400 1,023 58 305498 21,02588 &4 T8.00 025 £15 CAT Slada

417 Rowd -7 o.000 .00 o000 50.00 126500 | $42248 | 126500 | 342218 38 1141 oz 417 Voive Stade
£18 Kowst 418 000 soa0 2.000 sae0 148500 | $49277 | 148500 | $doz77 42 11.73 029 A8 voivo Blade
<129 Rowd 19 oo so.00 0000 $0.00 104300 | sasozs | 104300 | 36078 z8 1288 027 o1 Leasad CAT Blace
£20 Rupd £20 .00 $0.00 0999 se.00 sseoe | gyoosr | smsoe | sI0037 & 589 o.58 Az Leased GAT Blade
o1 Rowd s01 2000 se.00 0.000 S0.00 o008 $0.00 2.000 s0.00 o SALUE | svaLosr 01 Dazer

&2 Road 25 o.000 sn.00 0.000 $0.00 0.000 $0.00 a0 s0.00 [ SVALUE! | #VALURT 525 Towable Geom




Cibola County Road Dept.

505-285-2570 Phone

515 W. High Street
Granits NM 87020

505-287-3656 Fax

FUEL REPORT - CIBOLA COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT

March 2021
UNLEADED
UNIT # | VEHICLE # | COST/MILE MPG MILES TOTAL GAL. | TOTAL COST
127 G-18473 #VALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0.000 ) -
128 G-18464 0.33 8.50 374 44000 |$ 123.02
130 G-15638 0.21 14.11 577 40900 |$ 119.10
131 G-29800 #VALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
133 G-23696 #VALUE! | BVALUE! NU 0.000 $ .
138 G-95862 0.17 19.76 2,278 115300 | $ 38971
139 G-57384 #VALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ .
140 G-57619 #VALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
141 G-57618 #VALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ :
146 146 0.00 #DIV/0! 4 0.000 $ -
147 G-66164 #VALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ .
148 G-66165 0.09 31.39 361 11500 | $ 33.00
150 G-70482 0.16 17.55 1,295 73.800 |$ 207.12
151 G-78718 0.19 15.65 1,576 100700 | $ 293.76
152 G-64239 #VALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
153 G-86952 0.11 25.33 1,555 61.400 $ 173.80
154 G-86953 0.13 22.48 1,558 69.300 | 199.71
155 G-86954 0.12 24.27 733 30200 |$ 84.88
156 | comprssor | HVALUET | #VALUE! N 0000 | .
157 G-91750 0.16 17.03 2,325 136500 | 376.91
TOTAL GAS 683.600 | $ 2,001.07




DIESEL FUEL

UNIT # | VEHICLE # | COST/MILE MPG MILES TOTAL GAL. | TOTAL COST
137 G-50237 0.35 9.67 491 50.800 $ 171.01
209 G-18476 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
212 G-30550 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
213 G-30549 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
214 (G-38441 0.69 4.95 431 87.100 $ 296.00
215 G-67372 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
216 G-67371 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
217 G-70782 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
218 Distributor #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 § -
219 Water Truck #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
220 | New Transport 0.83 3.97 468 118.000 $ 390.00
221 | New Dump Truck 0.63 5.35 1,058 197.900 $ 671.00
222 | New Dump Truck 1.98 1.63 80 49.100 $ 158.00
305 305 ¥VALUE! $VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
306 306 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
307 307 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 ) -
308 308 2.82 1.23 33 26.900 $ 93.00
309 309 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
310 310 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ .
311 311 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
312 312 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
313 313 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 ) -
314 314 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
416 416 16.00 0.21 64 305.400 $ 1,023.88
417 417 11.11 0.30 38 126.500 $ 422.18
418 418 11.73 0.29 42 146,500 $ 492.77
419 419 12.88 0.27 28 104.300 $ 360.76
420 420 5.89 0.58 51 88.400 $ 300.37
501 501 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
525 525 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -

Extra Fuel| Extra Fuel #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
TOTAL DIESEL 1300.900 | $ 4,378.97

*N/U = NOT USED




Milan Industrial

Park
Presentation

Evan Williams-NWNMCOF Director




MILAN
INDUSTRIAL PARK

Plant Your Flag | Gain the Co

New Mexico's Premier Industrial Park located in the heart
Qualified Opportunity Zone minutes from Albuquerque.
Rail Served, Built to Suit
Spec Building Shovel-Ready

Milan

Industrial Park

Presentation Slidedeck

Cibola County Commission | April 22, 2021

Sarah Austin, Village Manager

Eileen Yarbrough, Executive Director, Cibola Communities
Economic Development Foundation

Mo Infante-Juarez, Engineer, WCO
Evan Williams, NWNMCOG




Our Community

The Small Town Advantage:

Cibola County’s
Industrial Center

TOTAL POPULATION

MILAN. NM

CENSUS PLACE

[[¥] ADD COMPARISON

POPULATION

160G

022% -YEAR DECLINE

US SENATOR
Tom
- | ldall

DEMOCRATIC PARTY

US SENATOR
2 Martin
¥~ Heinrich

DEMOCRATIC PARTY

HMEDIAN AGE

OB

POVERTY RATE

Lovl0

MEDIAN HOUSEHOLD INCOME

$40,855

14 6% 1-YEAR GROWTH

ABOUT

MEDIAN PROPERTY VALUE

$73,000

19.9% I-YEAR DECLINE

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

1,584

312% 1-YEAR GROWTH

M

TOTAL EMPLOYED

it

9,283

In 2018, Milan, NM had a population of 3.64k people
with a median age of 33.9 and a median household
income of $40,855. Between 2017 and 2018 the
population of Milan, NM declined from 3,644 to 3,636,
a-022% decrease and its median household income
grew from $35,648 to $40,855, 2 146% increase.

The 5 largest ethnic groups in Milan, NM are White
{Hispanic) (51.5%), White (Non-Hispanic) (17.6%),
Other (Hispanic) (13.8%), American Indian & Alaska
Native (Non-Hispanic) (6.44%), and American Indian
& Alaska Native (Hispanic) (5.5%). NaNk% of the
people in Milan, NM speak a non-English language,
and 95% are US. citizens.

The median property value in Milan, NM is $73,000,
and the homeownership rate is 63.8%. Most people
in Milan, NM commute by Drove Alone, and the

average commute time is 151 minutes. The average
car ownership in Milan, NM is 3 cars per household.

HIGH SCHOOL
2,223

GRADUATED
HIGH SCHOOL

4,582

ASSOCIATES
DEGREE

1,899

BACHELOR'S
DEGREE

1,555

GRADUATE
DEGREE

882




L,"-.J -
up &t

o -

—re
= 2

k
1 (2) v osrat s |

0y
S i

L 73) MisnBusinessPak |
/@ =..E...§_ "

[ fo

\ UNDER DEVELOPMENT

] mw Civola industral Park | 1 o ‘“\ =
: - ' (B) Gallup Enes = -
] @ EHE i Wm._..w .\.
F g 1, > 71 /.C\D r».W O rentves mupmer 50 aay
- mw oL TRa——
i i (D rmwane s crm 20 adwen

-l

0 50 100 150 200 e
| Ao
Miles _D ‘

Our Site: Location




Our Site: Competitive Advantages

The Milan Indostrial Park s 2 $12.93-2cre, master-planned industrial development located m Milan, Now Mexico with direct access to Interstate 40 {1-30),
g — ~I> Z — z D c ml—l m — > —' v > m : BNSF Southem Transcon, and the Grants-Milan Airport. The Village of Milan Tract Farms Razl-Served Industrial Rail Park offers a great location with casy

access to transpertation logistics, low front-ond capital investment, development incentives, and quick space move-in.

— ——

ULY 2 5 -
Sjuer J0%E

-

Proposed Industrial Park renmimuiv P P (2 iy

ADVANTAGES

& Access to 40, i 2 major cast-west Interstate Highway running through the
south-central portion of the Unated States.

120,000 SF SPEC ACCESS
BUILDING

® Tilt-up concrete construction for cost
effective and time sensitive solutions

® Major Highway 140
BNSF Southern Transcon

® 1-40 runs through or near many major cities including Albuquerque, New Mexico;

Amarillo, Texas; Oklahoma City, Oklahoma: Little Rock, Arkansas: Memphis,

Tennessee; Nashville, Tennessee; Knoxvaille, Tonnessec; Greensbore, North

Carolina; and Raleigh, North Carelina.

=
B 24/7 self-service fuel available
® Facilitated Permitting Process
=

- ¥ -Milan Ad t

8 Prelminary Spec Building Design Plans nts bilin Alrpor

avadable

B Access to the Southern Transcon, which is a railroad corridor between Southern
California and Chicago, llinois and serves as 3 BNSF Railway main line made up of

L1 rail lines between Southern California and Chicago. WORKFOR CE SOLUTIONS

S B New Mexico State University (NMSU) grants available for workforce development
® To accommodate transicnt and lecal pilots, self-service n.an_ {Av.Gasand Jet A) is o o AN ® Accessible local workforce supported by Albuquerque which is less than 1-hour away
available 24/7. Additionally, full-scrvice Jet A (single point and over-wing) is : ) .
available during normal business hours {8-5 weekdays and 9-1 weekends} - ® Trining Incentive Program (JTIP) funds classroom and on-the-job training for

atter-hours service is available by calling 305.287 4700, . newly-created jobs




Vol o

Work to Date

Land Acquired by Village in

2003 including 3,200 acre- Planning: Workforce
feet of i Assessment + Targeted

commercial/industrial _ Phase | and Phase Il Industry Study + Supply 120,000 Spec-Building i .
(1,600) and agricultural : Environmental Reports | Chain Analysis = Best Fit Design (90%) | July 2020 | Final Design (90%) | Funded
(1,400) water rights. | 2012 | ~$300,000 , Targets | 2018 |$100,000 $100,000 & Scheduled | $780,000

July 2020 April 2021

® ——e

July 2020 July 2021

Rio San Jose Re- Master Plan & Preliminary .
Channelization Project | Design (30%) | July 2020 | | Design (60%)
2016 $150,000




Phase | Environmental Site Assessment

Milan Farm, Milan, New Mexico
Project Site Code 87021-001

Prepared for Northwest New Mexico Council of Governments
Gallup, New Mexico

August 4, 2011

Daniel B. Stephens & Associates, Inc.

6020 Academy NE, Suite 100 » Albuguarque, New Meaxico 87109

Table ES-1. Findings Regarding Recognized Environmental Conditions for Milan Farm
Milan, New Mexico

Site Name

Address

;

Homestake Mining Company

New Mexico State Highway 605

]

NMDOT District 6 Patrol Yard

1818 Pificn Drive

Former Dow Chemical Rail Spur

New Mexico State Highway 122

Mt. Taylor Millwork, Inc.

4201 Eikins Road

Former Chemical Marketing Services Rail Spur

New Mexico State Highway 122

Former Mesa Services LTD

1713 Berryhill

Milan Chevron

701 West Highway 66

Love's Country Store #257

1-40 and Hoerizon Boulevard

Petro

1-40 and Horizon Boulevard

PRI M XXX K| X

Marvin Burrows

1430 Febco

x

REC = Known or suspected recognized environmental condition

Pl = REC thal may potentially impact subject property

NMDOT = New Mexico Depa




MILAN FARM |

L _ e , MILAN FARM
Proposed Future Land Use and b Jﬂmw. EAL L Monitor Well Locations
REC Locations A Rt O &
: ° L 190 i # ¢ .
n f T Ry —_— : -
. mkRE.ﬂGM: - Sourse Gumpie Eavh Pro sawed 2

®  Sefiz 1.2 and 3 surface sof sampla losation
®  Suna 2 surace sof sample locaton
Sulte 3 sufdace soil sampie location

MILAN FARS
- Parcel B - Former Burn Pit and Greenhouse

Former g
dump a

0

1{.1
o

MILAN FARM
>:wm§nm_ Suites 1 and 4 - Parcels A, C, and D

B Surface Soil Sample Locations.

mmB_u__:m & >:m_<m_m Plan (SAP) &
QAPP

 MILAN FARMEE L L
Analytical Suite 2 - Parcels A, B, C, D, and E
i U Surface Soil Sample Locations



Phase 1l Site Characterization
Milan Farm, Milan, New Mexico
Project Site Code 87021-001

Prepared for Northwast New Mexico
Council of Governments
Galup, New Mexico

September 27, 2012

4

Daniel B. Stephens & Associates, Inc.

3020 Acadamy NE. Suile 100 - Abuguerqguo. New Mexeo 37108

Damed B Siephers & Associatss. Ing (DBSEA) was retained by the Nothwes! New Mexico
Counci of Governmeents (NMWNMCOG) fo conduct a Fhase Il environmentsl sits assessmant
{ESA) for a ke devsiopment is Mian, New Mexico under the U S Envimnmentsl Protecion
Agency (EPA) Bromrfiolds Program  Thes report summanzes the results of tha Phase B
Imvesigatan periormad by DSSAA 2t the subject property.

ﬂ:umnﬂoﬂgnﬁia%gng_mmmﬂggwﬂﬁg.
New Mewon. Mian = located in Cibots County. which is w the wesicentral section of New
¥exon. The approximately 880-acrz sfa is bounded on the north side by Nursery Road on the
2331 sige by Raiph Card Road. on the wast side by Staniey Card Road. ar

by Stanley Avesue

ﬁﬂmgwﬁgmgﬁgw:!ﬂaia_wemﬂguﬁmc&“—vgﬂqg
{1} chemical use with p ion on the site. 2nd {2) the polental
af related o di uses of the subject property and adjacem

g the Mining Company (HMC) Superund site, tha Formar Dow
Chemicat Radmad Spur, the 8t Taylor Mitwork, and the former Chemicai Marketing Servica

b%.mm}ﬁuﬁaﬂnngﬂmmamtﬂlﬁgﬁﬁonEZ&aﬂgmgfﬂﬁa
2011 The purpose of the Phase | £SA was o ientfy any polential past. curent o futwe
{RECs) at the subject propesty dus to facitly or off-site
actyibes Qﬂﬁ??m.mmﬁméﬁﬂﬂgnguﬁggaﬁgiﬂu
wentfed a5 having potential RECs Although # that with
these properties was munmal, and hal the potental for hydrocarbon contamination at the
suleect property was low, it was recommended that these resuils be venifed with 3 Phass Il
ESA

g analys's plan. Wi

S

N\ Panicl B. Stephens & Asseciates. dnc.

With the plion of radium = samp fiected from bmig; Canal | wathan the dranages
ggﬁw%uﬂnﬂ?ﬂnﬁ%%t«ﬂnﬂn&aﬂgmgﬁﬁ

concentrations that are within the range of background and belew New Mexico Envimament
gguﬂgiﬁﬁga. The radium concentrations are shghtly
eievated wilh respect 1o background, it 4o not appear to require further charactenzation al this
fima.

Anaiytical results for agricultural applications, ncluding pesticides, herbicides, and nirate, wers
?ﬁq$u¢§§2£m0ﬂ&ﬁ§:ﬂhb—§§:ﬁﬂ.§ﬂ§

Although cetected 3! concentrations below NMED SSts, dioxins and furans were present in
Parcel B at the former bumn pit area. It is rac ded that it ch i be
gﬂﬁﬁuﬁcﬁﬁnﬁﬂﬁbt&iﬁmaﬁagﬁn:ﬁa




Breéakdown of Current Design

Mapping & Topography Completed December 2020; additional survey information was collected March 2021.

Roadway & Drainage Design In progress.

Water & Wastewater

Spec Building & Tenant Meetings | Ongoing

Cultural and Biological Field Surveys are in progress and will be completed the week of 4/12. The team
finding more archaeological sites than expected, mainly in the northern portion of the parcel. Working on
access and site control.

LOMR/CLOMR

FINAL DESIGN




Our Investment Opportunity

Full Park Build-out

TOTAL COST, PHASE I AND 1l INFRASTRUCTURE
Estimated Construction Costs By Phase

Estimated Cost
Full-Build Cost (excl. Spec Building)

Phase | wv& mﬁ:&:@ Um&muovam? oomﬁ
Full On-Site Buildout Development Cost
with Phase 1 Spec Building

120,000 SF SPEC
BUILDING

Tilt-up concrete construction for cost
effective and time sensitive solutions

Facilitated Permitting Process

Preliminary Spec Building Design Plans
available

56,700,000

$..iieeene.74,300,000

| Phase|

Infrastructure Type

Amount

Phase |, Civil Infrastructure (Grading,
Drainage & Streets)

........................ 10,700,000

Phase I, Rail Infrastructure

PP ——" 10 0 N o [0 0]

Phase |, Wastewater (Lift Station,
Force Main, Gravity Sewer Lines, and
Manholes Total) and Water
Infrastructure (Booster Pump, Storage
Tank, Fire Pump and Building)

.......................... 2,100,000

Private Utilities

Phase | Estimated Build-Out Cost

Phase 11

Phase Il, Civil Infrastructure (Grading,
Drainage & Streets)

Phase |, Rail Infrastructure

Phase I, Wastewater (Lift Station,
Force Main, Gravity Sewer Lines, and
Manholes Total)

Phase I, Water Infrastructure (Booster
Pump, Storage Tank, Fire Pump and
Building)

............................. 600,000

Phase | Estimated Build-Out Cost

....................... 45,300,000

Estimated Build-Out Cost

....................... 66,600,000




Our Initial Investment Raise

Phase | Build-out

Estimated Construction Costs By Phase

Phase |

 Infrastructure Type

Amount

Drainage & Streets)

Phase I, Civil Infrastructure (Grading, ST

10,700,000

Phase I, Rail Infrastructure S

....7,800,000

Main, Gravity Sewer Lines, and
Manholes Total) and Water
Infrastructure (Booster Pump, Storage
Tank, Fire Pump and Building)

Phase |, Wastewater (Lift Station, Force | Sovemvvveinn,

....2,100,000

Private Utilities ST

....... 700,000

Phase | Estimated Build-Out Cost

Seriineeennsrn 21,300,000

™Y
S a5

TRANEIX FUTURS mwﬂW
PFROPOSIC PORD
FROPDSZD ROADWAY
FROPGSED STORM DRAIN
TRULNK LINE

FROPOSED TRACK

EXIETNG TRACK

REFIOVAL OF mx_m.:q&u.an__n
LPSRADZSTD myw_.__:m TRACK

FROPOSED TURNOUTS

Plant Your Flag | Gain the Competitive Edge




* Warehouse/Distribution
* Food/Bewverage

* Continued Phase A& B
» Plastics . Gggmgagé

* Value-Added Agriculture® * Re-assess Targeted Industry Assessment
Leads * 10 pery=ar » 25 peryear * 50 peryear
Deals * 2 per year ® 5 peryear = 10 pery=ar
Job Creation * 50 perysar ® 150 peryear * 300 peryear
Economic * BNSF Southwest Strategy Certified Site Program | » Continued Phase A ® Continued Phase A& S
Opportunity * COVID-19 Rural Shift & Supply Disruption®* s Foreign Trade Zone * Transatlantic Business & Investment Council
L ]

120,000 Spec Building

* Albuguergue Supply Chain integration

Organization * Bring in other developers * Re-invast based on sales/leases * Continued 8
Development * Build local marketing team * Hire a Park Manager and other contractors { eg * Hire a Transloading & Logistics Manager
= Partner with NMSU Commerdial Broker, Lagal, Maintenance, & Security)
Market * Complete Markat Feasibility Study * Southwest supplier recruiting program * Southwest supplier and JIT distribution recruiting program
Development ¢ Park Business Plan * Davelop fast-track buiid to suit program ® 3an Juan Basin oil & gas supgly
* Sales/Lease Strategy » Build total cost model * State investment in GutRec and local amenities like IMTP,
® Bringin developers * Build local marketing team Indoor Arena, ete.
Infrastructure * Final Site 1 Design Site 1 Build: Full Park Build:
G&cm_ov_dma * Prewitt-Milan Transportation Master Plan ¢ Phase | Roads {$6.25M) * Phase il Roads {$12M) | Phase I Rail {5290}
* Milan Airport Upgrades * Phase | Rail {53.3M) ¢ Phase | Wastewater [$708K) | Phase | Water {53.6M)
= Airport Road * Phase | Wastewater {S500K} ¢ Broadband
* Phase | Water {$1.3M) * Horizon Blvd Interchange
* Broadband ¢ Regional Wastewater Facility
Financing ¢ Financing & Grant Attraction Plan * State Resources (LEDA, CO, NMFA) ¢ TaxIncrement Finance District
* FUNDIT Presentation | ICIP Inclusion | * EDA | Locomotive Fuel Tax | Drinking & Clean Watsr | » Industrial Revenue Bonds
Opportunity Zone Community Prospectus RLF ¢ Local bonds based on lease revenue
* Local bonds based on lease
Workforce ¢ Open Houses * Partner w/ GGEDC to expand Industrial Workforce * ACT/National Career Readiness Certificate Program and
Development * Partner with NMSU-Grants & GCCS to build Program WorkReady Community
continuum {dua! credit, career pathways, etc) | s Createa Fabrication Laboratory (Fablab) at NMSU- | e K-12 through High School Apprenticeship Program
¢ Re-visit FCG recommendations (Pg 51-60) Grants * On-site VoTech Training Center

¢ Expand ACT WorkKeys * Reentry Workforce Program




&
Lot e

Primary Readv-o-Go Sites (P)
Milan Industrial Park

Milon Industeal Park i coe of the the best induninel sites m tae regiza and readh-ro-2o. Key strengtas
2nd weaknesses inchude

Swengths
¢ Gocd, cirect acoess 1o 140
¢ 800 acres mailahle of fally-improved propany:: e potental of amereus 140 acre site options

¢ Allwilitias (warsr—gins three well: SAMArY sewer: natral g5 Lome fiber opnies; eleenic) 1t
the park sste

¢ BNSFral spuss can be extendad ta mest amy cection of ths park
¢ Flampagraphy
*  Can handle any of the miustas] and wasehouce demibution targers (NGL has purchazed 400
aczes for aa ol related operation, but the emergy ciowdown hie put thi on held)
v Zered Inchisrsdal
¢ Price: $2.300 acre.
Heabiezzer

¢TIk aceess must cioss the BNSF mamline T could eatse uek back-ups which may came
freizht delavs.

Mature : Star
inergy 149
1289 Minng 248758

A & Food Procesiing 242,

3%
i

- AT B Lol
- 1951
q BomedicalWonen, 100
Clant B Cosmmit, 104, 157 1568
Chemicely, 048, 201
Full § I B
3% 1% 5% ™ % 15% 38 i
Tearag & Logivin 857 Fored & Wocd Brof 053 .
& Ade Moz 034 95) 08
11 & Telecomm Printing K Portihding, .55 Edaaton & Encraiedagn,
0.8, 781 .v e 043, w0 b
E Aeprcel § Teatten,  Drhave B Serurry, Buvrmss & Fnaeaisl, 031, 1027
a2 i1 BIs. 1y
Transforming Petcant change in (0, 1015-2019 Emerging
“BESTFIT" TARGETS

Here are the best fit target secton (2 prioniry) which best march the Prawin Remon’s stengtis The
fcllowiaz also Lists the best NAICS sectors 1o Fursue and mporant peiats regardiaz tae “best it
mges
Alilan Trchsmmial Pagk GLE Site

1) Warehevse Dimbutsan 1) Wazebicuse Distrrbution Tntemadal

2} FoodBevenigs 2) OitGas Ralared

3 Plastcs 3 Plastis

4 Industual Meckinery

51 QilGas Relaed

5} Paper

Tr Call Centers

Electomes zasembly is eliminyed due to skills, tan, and sigplier issves. Data centers Line been
ehauaared due to electne pawes coue.

Warehoute Distmiburion (DC ; Fulfilimen)
¢ Best Sectare: NAICS — 413610, 114190 umber): 170210, 184121, 184230, 193110 (casner):
A93110. 424810 (beery; 43411 (mxdl-ordech 43411 electonie iepoazy: 493120
tiefagerntedy 424550 402010 473620 (elecnomes): 474200 (zrocerses): 233910 (pet ford)
454110
FoodBeverage Processing

¢ Best Secrors: NAICS - 3] 1412, 311422 (cancaaz): 311511 31190@ 312112 (warer): 312112,
312120 (oreweryds 3LESL {null) 311512 fcheese): 31194 diessmg): 211997 311312
(haksryy 312130 (wmsry)

Plastics Manufacturing

¢ Bett Seetors: NAICS - 523412, 323211 (plasuesy 323020, 320209, 326199 316122 (pipe s
26111 (ags) others = plstic rac) frotericrs cator and wheels, plastic comveyor belts
Indvetaaai canen otkbenches ttornge bums




LEGEND

.

i

o S e ———

J L

RIO SAN JOSE RIGHT OF WAY

SIDING TRACK RAIL

MAIN TRACK RAIL

TRACT FARM BOUNDARY

ROAD RIGHT OF WAY

PHASE 1 SPEC BUILDING SITE

TRANSMIX FACILITY {50 AC)
RAIL PRODUCTS/ RECYCLING

TRUCKING TERMINAL (50 AC) 700
UNITS LATER MANUFACTURING

FUTURE WAREHOUSE/ DISTRIBUTION
FOOD/ BEVERAGE MANUFACTURING

FUTURE RAIL RELATED TRANSLOAD/
AGRICULTURAL UNIT TRAIN

ROADWAY






Motorcycle

Awareness

Proclaiming May Motorcycle

Awareness Month




PROCLAMATION
MAY IS MOTORCYCLE AWARENESS MONTH

WHEREAS, motorcycles are used as a regular means of transportation for commuting, touring and
recreation in and around Cibola, New Mexico; and

WHEREAS, the Cibola scenic roadways make motorcycling a very popular destination for riders from
around the country; and

WHEREAS, the safe operation of a motorcycle requires the use of acquired skills developed through a
combination of training and experience, the use of good judgement, and thorough knowledge of traffic
laws and licensing requirements; and

WHEREAS, it is imperative that the residents of Cibola be aware, show consideration and share the road
with motorcycles on the streets and highways and recognize the importance of motorcycle safety; and

WHEREAS, the National Highway Traffic Safety Administration has declared May as “Motorcycle
Awareness Month”; it is the desire of this County Commission to join the NHTSA in raising awareness of
the growing number of motorcyclists on Cibola County’s roadways in order to help prevent accidents and
most importantly, save lives.

NOW, THEREFORE, on behalf of the County Commission of Cibola County, | do hereby proclaim the
Month of May, 2018 to be;

MOTORCYCLE AWARENESS MONTH in Cibola County, and urge our citizens to be observant,

courteous and knowledgeable about motorcycle usage in our community. APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND
PASSED on this 22" day of April 2021.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

DANIEL TORREZ, CHAIRMAN MARTHA GARCIA, 157 VICE-CHAIR

CHRISTINE LOWERY, 2" V|CE-CHAIR ROBERT WINDHORST, COMMISSIONER

RALPH LUCERO, COMMISSIONER

ATTEST BY:

MICHELLE E. DOMINGUEZ, CIBOLA COUNTY CLERK



Resolution 21-26

FY21 Budget Adjustment No.8




Cibola County

Cibola County Commission 700 E. Roosevelt Ave., Suite 50
Daniel J. Torrez, Chairman Grants, New Mexico 87020
Martha Garcia, 1** Vice-Chair Phone (505) 287-9431 — Fax (505) 285-5434
Christine Lowery, 2" Vice-Chair S » TR
Ralph Lucero, Commissioner Kate Fletcher

Robert Windhorst, Commissioner County Manager

Resolution No. 21-26 -BAR # 8

Fiscal Year 2021

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Cibola is the duly
constituted governing body of the County and serves ex officio as the County
Board of Finance with authority for establishing, monitoring, and adjusting the
County’s budget; and

WHEREAS, budgetadjustments are required to establish correct beginning cash balances;
allow for new transfers; to allow for budget increases and decreases to
revenues and expenditures to offset any unanticipated revenues and/or
expenditures; and to correct amounts when required; and

WHEREAS, the budget adjustments and the associated line items with amounts stated on
the attached, Schedule of Budget Adjustments 21-264 is essential.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF CIBOLA, STATE OF NEW MEXICO, ex officio COUNTY BOARD OF
FINANCE that the adjustments included in this document are deemed necessary to the
operations of the County for the 2021 fiscal year ending June 30, 2021.

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED by the governing body at a regular meeting on the

22nd day of April 2021.
THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:
Daniel Torrez, Chairman
Martha Garcia, 15t Vice-Chair
ATTEST:
Dr. Christina Lowery, 21 Vice-Chair
Michelle E Dominguez, County Clerk Robert Windhorst, Commissioner

Ralph Lucero, Commissioner



1 jo | abey

ajeq

uelwueyd pieog

aleq

yie81p Ajunoy

REENNL

uondiaSap Yiim 3jeInade 8ol aq 0] 38bpng ublly| 00°009°659% 00°009'559% 00°0% uonannsuoy| 20900-95+-G#0-209 ainjipuadxy lI'H zZvenp 1
uonduosap yiim ajeinaae alow aq o) 3@bpnq ublly| 00°0% (00°000°28§) 00°000'28% juawdinb3| £0£00-9SF-G¥0-209 a4nyipuadx3 il
uondiI9Sap Yym 8)eINdoE a10W 84 ©) 39bpng Ublly 00°006'8% (00°001"8¥Z8] 00°000°252% SIEUSIEN| Z0OE00-95¥-5¥0-L09 ainjipuadxg 1
uondLI9Sap Yiim 33eINI5E BI0W 5q 0] Jabpng ublly[ 00°0$ (00°000°28%) 00°000°28% doqe7| 10€00-95¥-G+0-209 ainypuadxy II'H Zyenp |
uondudSap yjim 2jeInade aiow aq 0 1abpnq UbBllY 00°000°0£$ (00°00ScZ9) 00°005°€92% SSJIAIaG [BUOISSRJ0Id |  LOL00-9Sy-570-L09 ainypuadxy 1H ZHEenp |
‘Ul S3W0D uoyNnquIsIp usym 49 ssinquiial| ZLypL$ eLYvviS 0008 €17 01 L0y Wol4|  LOV00-66¥-LZ0-EI¥ SW3 eunbeq S
HIIAA "312U8P 18A02 0} puny |esauab wouy ueo Aesodwa)
“Ul S8WoD uonNNqUISIP UsYm 49 asIinquial| gL vhLg LS 00°0% €1 01 LOP Wold| €1¥00-66¥-L10-L0V pund jejauag s
1I1AA "}121eP 19A0D 0} puny |eJauab wouy ueo fiesodwa |
SOIUELI3LW 10} S]00} AJunod aseyoaind o1 | 00°000°ZES 00°000°zz$ 00'000°0L% saiddng g 51001 | J7000-91+"510-20F aJmy|puadxy PEOY 1
junoaoe 18yjo o} Ajioyine 39bpnqg ubijeas o} aonpay 00°0% (00°000%8) 00000 suuojiun | ZzZ100-9L7-S1L0-Z0¥ aimipuadxy peoy ]
junoaode Jayjo o) uoyine yebpng ubijeal 0} aanpay | 000§ {00°000°1%) 00°000°} juawdojaraq yeig g BUILIBL] | 86000-9L-GL0-Z0V peoy b
junoode Jayjo o Aioyyne abpnq ubleal 0 sonpay | 00°005°6.% (00°0055 %) 00°000'68% asuadx3 suonesadQ juswdinba | 97000915 L0-20% simipusdx3 peoy 1
1uno3oe Jayjo 03 Hoyyne 1aBpnq ubieal o) sanpay | 00000 S (00°0009%) 00'00005% sdieday yuswdinb3| 6/000-91p-5L0-20% ainjipuadxg peoy bl
junosoe Jayjo o} Ayloyyne 3ebpnq ubieal o) aanpay| 00°0 (00°005°%$) 00'005'v "dwj *g 8dUBURJUEY SPUNGIS| $Z000-9 W-GL0-20% ainypuadx3y PEOY 1
Junoade Jayyo o} Aioyine yabpnq ubl|eal o} sonpay | 00°0 (00°00071 %) 00°000°L waiq 1ad g aBes|iy|  01000-91-510-Z0% ainypuadxy peoy ]
Bujiew sonou xe | jusnbujjap Joy Bunuud ase8I5u]| 00°000°ZEE 00°005°}4 00°005°0L$ Buiysiignd @ Bunuud| ™ 80000-90+-700-L0¥ ainjipuadxg 18inseal] I
junooge Jsyjo 0} Ajoyine 3eBpnq ubieal o} 53npay | 00°005F$ (00°005°L§) 00°000°9% waig Jad g abesiin|  01.000-90+-00-L0¥ ainjipuadxy Jainseal| 1
Buyjiew eanou xe) yusnbuijap 1oy abejsod 3sealou|| 00°005°L} 00°000°}4 00°005°01% abejsod| 90000-90+-700-10F aimipuadx3y JaInsesl| a
juncase Jayjo o3 Auoyyne 1ebpnq ubijeal o] eonpay| 00°000'p L (00°000718] 00°000°G1L$ seljddng g juewdinbg 25150[ 60000-90F-700-L0F ainjipuadxg lainseal] 7
uonippe Joj pejabpng Jou 53500 pasealsu|| 00°000°Z |4 00'00§'¢ 00'00S'8 saniN| SzZ000-ZZ¥-8L0-80F ainjipusdx3| g4A Jeyeman|g S
1eab pue syonn Buixi4| 00°000°018 00°005°2 00°005°2 Nieday @ 8dUBUB)UIE JUSWIAIND] Z1000-Z21-810-80% imipusdx3| g4A J9jemanig S
Bujues|a| 00°00070¢$ 00°000°01L$ 00'000°0Z% sa||ddng [enojuer 9¥000-£0¥-010-L0V aimipuadx3[  saueusjulep 1
P1A09 03 anp salddns aunnoJ jeuoiyppe 1o} aseaiou]
unoaoe Jayjo 03 fuoyine 3abpnq ubijeal o) sanpay| 001 78S (00°000°01 %) 00'S.L°v6% Nleday g 8dueusjuiely Juswdinb3 [ Z1000-50F-0L0-L0F sinjipusdx3j[  sdueusjuiely 1
Swie|d [euopnippe 1oy enxa Aed o) papaaN| 00°000°c$ 00°000°c$ 00°0% S3JIMBgG [eNORAQUOD | $ZL00-80V-S00- 0¥ ainjpuadx]y Husyg 1
‘junoooe sy payabpnquapun| 00°000'Z1zS 00°000°22% 00°000°681% “Sul Ajger Juawsdlojug Me | Z7000-80+-500-10F aimipuadx3y Husyg 1
12bpnq ay3 yo }sow pasn sdiAIas | 00°000°/$ 00°000°Z$ 00°000°5% juswidinb3 jo [elusy | £1.000-80¥-500-+0F ainjipuadxy Husysg a
Ja1eaday ‘senddns Jiedas |euonippe 1oy aseasoul paan
01$ Aq junoade JeA0 JUSM| 0001525 00°0L$ 00°005°'z$ liedsy g 8dUBUB}UIE JUSWIdINDS 21000-80%-500-L0% ainjipuadx3 Huayg 1
S3Uno32e J3yjo 0} Ajuoyine 3abpnq ubl|eal o3 aanpay | 00°9/7'69% (00'722°02%) 00'000'06% Salejeg awIMBAQ| S0000-80%-500-10¥ aimjipuadx3 Husysg 1
Sjunoage Jayjo o) Ajuoyine yabpng ubijeal o) aonpay| 00°000°2 (00°000°E$) 00°000'6% weiq 13d g @abesIN| 01000-80¥-500-10F ainjipuadxy Huaysg 1
Sjunoade Jayjo o3 fioyne 1abpnq ubjjeal o} sonpay | D0FaY'S (00°982"8%) 00°0S2°E} uawdojaasq yje)s g Buluies || 86000-807-500-1L0¥ sinipuadxy Husyg 1
“sajjddns aunnoJ [euonRIppe Joj aseaau) 00°000'v1LS 00°000'2$ 00°000°ZL selddng 22140 | 60000-19%-810-%09 ainjpuadxg [EEETEE 1
unodge Iayjo o) fuoyine 3eBpnq ubleal 0} 83Npay | 00°000°8% (00°000'Z3) 00°000°0+ suopduosqng g saa4 seng| 69000-L9%-8L0-709 ainypuadxg|  [eysiep adig ]
Jdd |BUOIppeE 104 8seaidul paaN| 00°000°G1S 00°000°01$ 00°000'6$ uswdinb3 fjsjes| zg000-19+-810-709 ainjipuadxy IeYsiepy ally S
S|aqe| pue 1ajum jaqeT 196 0} peaN| Z/5r8 s ZLSYE'ZS 00°005% sayddng g JusWidinb3 320 [ 60000-ZLY-P00-LOF ainjipuadxgy 1
40} pauueld ueyy Jaybly ases| Ja1do)| gZ'¥55'ZS 8Z'¥58% 00°002°1$ juswidinb3 jo [BJUSY | £1000-Z Ly-+00-L0V aimjipuadxg 1
Mojaq sjunoase o) Ajuoyine 3abpng ubljeal o) sonpay| 00°0$ (00z'c$) 00°00Z'c$ juswdojarsq YeIs B BUIUIRl] | 86000-Z L¥-700-L0V almyipuadxg 7
3sodyund 139ang 139dang AINNO22V 40 #LNNODJIV # INNODDV (Wou4 10 LNIN1¥VdId (s)
Ol) ¥34SNviL J1V1S HO
) awana
a3isnrav | INJWISNrav [ a3AoNddy NOLLdI¥OS3a ALNNOD Y0412 v4a FUNLIANIdX3 ALINNOD 40 3dAL
ANNIATY
voZ-1e -3TINA3IHOS ¥ve
9¢-1¢2 #NOILNT10S3y
L2-0202 Ad “dVIA VOSId
funcy ejogiy ‘JINVYN ALILNT
8# Wvd

9¢-1¢ - sjusuwnsnipy 196png Jo sjnpayog




Resolution 21-27

Waiving Liquor License Tax




BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION 21-27

A RESOLUTION DECLINING TO IMPOSE A LIQUOR LICENSE TAX AND
PROVIDING REMEDY FOR COLLECTION

WHEREAS, the Cibola County Board of Commissioners met upon notice of meeting
duly published at the Cibola County Administration Building, 700 East Roosevelt Ave., Suite 50,
Grants, NM 87020, on April 22, 2021, at 5:00 p.m. as required by law; and,

WHEREAS, the Boards of County Commissions composing local option districts are
empowered by resolution duly adopted on or before the first day of June of each year to impose
and annual, non-prohibitive license tax upon the privileges of persons holding state licenses
under the provisions of the Liquor Control Act to operate within such counties, outside of the
municipalities that are local option districts, as retailers, dispensers, canopy licensees, restaurant
licensees or club licensees. NMSA 1978, Section 7-24-2.

WHEREAS, Cibola County, as well as the incorporated municipalities of Grants and
Milan, is a Local Option District.

WHEREAS, Governor Michelle Lujan Grisham signed Senate Bill 2, 2021 waiving
Liquor License Fees for 2021.

WHEREAS, Cibola County has been hit particularly hard by the pandemic and the

Board of County Commissioners does not feel it would be just to impose liquor license taxes this
year.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Cibola
County that a Liquor License Tax is not imposed for the year 2021.

Page 1 of 2



APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 22™ day of April 2021.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Daniel Torrez, Chairperson

Martha Garcia, 1% Vice-Chairperson

Christine Lowery, 2nd Vice-Chairperson

Ralph Lucero, Commissioner

Robert Windhorst, Commissioner

ATTEST:

Michelle E. Dominguez
Cibola County Clerk

Page 2 of 2



Workshop

Choosing a date and time




10e.(a.)

Requisitions Over |
520,000

Road Dept.-Tools and Supplies




REQUISITION ORDER

DATE : DEPARTMENT: QUOTE OBTAINED BY:
z Road Dept. Aaron Wheeler
e AL LA, 2481, QUOTE #1 QUOTE #2 QUOTE 43
¥ VENDOR NAME:|Grants Auto & Truck Parts
' CONTACT NAME:|Landon
B PHONE:|505-287-9447
FAX:|505-287-5670
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT COST EXTENSION UNIT COST EXTENSION UNIT COST | EXTENSION
1 |JCS-1258mas Tool Sets 16402.23 16,402.23 - -
1 |AwW18 18 in. Adjustable Wrench 59.39 59.39 . Z
1 |AW?24 24 in. Adjustable Wrench 126.00 126.00 = -
1 3550 Hose Cutter 19.87 19.87 - -
1 {2391 Retrieving Tool 9.59 9.59 - -
1 |77-3508 Oil Filter Wrench 32.01 32.01

1 |77-3368 3 Jaw Oil Fil/Wrench 21.75 21.75 -
1 |77-2595 Qil Filter Wrench 29.51 29,51 - -
1 |2115TIMAX 3 8 in. Composte Impact 202.50 202.50 - -
1 |213012in.Imp 550 FT- LB 210.72 210.72 - -
1 |109xpa 3 8 in. Club Style RATC 172.62 172.62 - -
1 |121-K6 Super Duty Air Hammer 125.80 125.80 - -
1 62613 Mini Metal Die Bogo 70.19 70.19 = =
1 |6786 Drill 125.40 125.40 = -
3 |6-9300 Swivel 14.99 44.97 - -
3 |6-9300Swivel 14,99 44.97 - -
2 |6-9301 Swivel 19.67 39.34 - -

1 |61-0208 Socket Set 67.63 67.63 -
1 |61-0210 Socket Set 97.79 97.79 - -
1 |61-0502 Socket Set 152.37 152.37 - -
1 |RX5508Chuc Tool Box Cart 1382.10 1,382.10 - -
1 |RX5512Rcuc Tool Box Cart 1711.43 1,711.43 - 2

1 BDTIBA6 46P Mstr. Starbit Set 184.90 184.90

2 |145 Pinch Off Pliers 18.73 37.46 -

Continued on 2nd page % =
SUBTOTAL FOR SELECTED ITEMS 21,370.54 - -
TOTAL LABOR/ SERVICE COSTS - - i
TOTAL GROSS RECEIPTS TAX - . =
TOTAL SHIPPING/ FREIGHT COSTS - - -
GRAND TOTAL 21,370.54 - -

REASON SELECTED <=
VENDOR Grants Auto & Truck Parts

CONTRACT/BID/RFP #

ADDRESS 1000 W. Santa Fe Ave ESTIMATED DELIVERY
Grants , New Mexico 87020 PURCHASE ORDER #
AGENT CERTIFICATION FUND NAME & LINE ITEM # AMOUNT
With my signature, | hereby certify that all 7 ag signatures are no 402-015-416-00077 < 21,370.54
goods/services requested are necessary to obtained the p ase canno
properly conduct the operations of this ove forward Page 1 of 2

department, and that all procurement has
been conducted according to purchasing
policies approved by the Cibola County
Board of Commissioners.

FINANCE SIGNATURE

DESIGNEE SIGNATURE

PUEASE REMEMBER ANY REQUISITIONS DVER $500.00 NOW REQUIRE 3 E\WiiL NEED O GOION THE AGENDA FOR!!
COMMISSION APPROVAL. IF USING STATE CONTRACT PLEASE LIST CONTRACT H ABOVE AS WELL AS THE FIRST 4 PAGES OF THE STATE CONTRACT, OFHERWISE IT WILL BE [
SENT BACK : & : |



REQUISITION ORDER

DATE : DEPARTMENT: QUOTE OBTAINED BY:
April 14, 2021 Road Dept. Aaron Wheeler
QUOTE #1 QUOTE #2 QUOTE #3
/ : ff VENDOR NAME:|Grants Auto & Truck Parts
i ) CONTACT NAME:|Landon
, P PHONE:|505-287-9447
s FAX:{505-287-5670
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT COST EXTENSION UNIT COST EXTENSION UNIT COST | EXTENSION
1 |PBH3232LongX12 44.62 44,62
1 |PBH3636Llongx58 65,09 65.09
1 |37004 Nosecap 30,96 30.96 - -
1 |LHTS7 7 pc L-Torx Key Set 33.84 33.84 - 4
1 |TKSS13 13 pc Torx Ket Set 17.92 17.92 - -
1 |776-9115 9 pc Star Wrench Set 5.94 5.94 - -
1 |41540 Brk Caliper Pist Kit 67.99 67.99 - -
1 |277 Caliper Press 57.99 57.99 - -
1 [776-8025 Belt Tool Set 44,99 44.99 - -
1 |776-8030 Fan Clutch Tool 89.99 89.99 . .
1 |776-9139 Fanclutch Pulley Tool 25.99 25.99 - -
Road Dept. Gas Mechanic Shop
SUBTOTAL FOR SELECTED ITEMS 485.32 - -
TOTAL LABOR/ SERVICE COSTS - - -
TOTAL GROSS RECEIPTS TAX - - -
TOTAL SHIPPING/ FREIGHT COSTS - - -
GRAND TOTAL 485.32 - -
REASON SELECTED L=
VENDOR Grants Auto & Truck Parts
; CONTRACT/BID/RFP #
ADDRESS 1000 W. Santa Fe Ave ESTIMATED DELIVERY
Grants , New Mexico 87020 PURCHASE ORDER #
Vicinr 5 CERTIFICATION ‘ i FUND NAME & LINE ITEM # AMOUNT
With my signature, | hereby certify that all 1f all three signatures are not 402-015-416-00077 (S 485.32
|[ENDORSEMENT | =
goods/services requested are necessary to oytainad the purchase cannot
properly conduct the operations of this i move forward | Page 2 of 2
department, and that all procurement has | ; :
been conducted accarding to purchasing
policies approved by the Cibola County FINANCE SIGNATURE
Board of Commissioners.

PUEASE REMEMBER ANY REQUISITIONS OVER $500.00 NOW REQUIRE 3 HARD QUOTES. ANY REQUISTION $10,000! 60 ‘OR/ MDRE ‘Wi NEED 10/60 GN THE AGENDA FOR'|
COMMISSION APPROVAL. IF USING STATE CONTRACT PLEASE LIST CONTRACT # ABOVE AS WELL AS THE FIRST i PAGES OF THE STATE CONTRACT, OTHERWISE IT WILL BE |

SENT BACK : _ { |




* » HDIOANI N¥ ION BI SIHL x «»

yax *IDTION INOYITM SBuwyD 03 3oalqng £90TIF »es
way cSoxe]l O9TqedTTddY SNTS s+

POOUTIUDD
L6 ¥ Q066" 1L FE OC o0 eE TAATIME LdN 00€E6-9
0¥ SZT 000¥ " SET 0T €T¥ 00°T Ti1daa LdN 98L9
6T 0L Q06T 04 L0 €02 00°T OR0H RBIC TYLEN ININ Lal £13829
08°5¢27 0008 STL 0E¥ZE 00°T HHAHWVH 49IY¥ ALOD HA4LS qr 8a-1ZTT
29 TLT 0029 2LY EL PPY 00°T SAVE HTALS 90D NIB € I ¥AX&601
Z2L°QTT QOCL OTT TZ E¥S 00°T g1-Ld 098 dWI RIT T -3 QETT
05°'202 0008°20¢ IL9%3 00°T LIOVIWI ZLIB0JHOD NI8 £ 81 XYHILGTIZ
15'62 00TIE" 62 86°T6 001 HOREAM ¥ELIIA 1TIO0 ¥yAqS S6ST-LL
SL°TE 00SL"TE 86789 00" 1 HONEIM/TI& TI0 MYL € q3g BIEE-LL
10°2€ QOT0'ZE €L° L6 00°'T HONEYM ¥ELTIL ITO TS BOSE-LL
65°6 006576 BB 6T 00" T TO0L DNIAZTHLEYE uFs T6EZ
L8611 C0LB 6T £€6°09 00’1 HELLOD JASOH s 08SE
G0"9¢T 0000 92T B6 68T 00t SHEEM FTIVLSALAY NIvE LHD boMy
6E°6S 006E" 6T 1’65871 001 ONEEM TTEYLSN0AY NIST JHD BIMY
€2 20%°9T QDET ZO¥PST_ B¥ ' BVL'EF 00'T 8518 00L& 0Ld SYWBSZT-So0
TYLOL I3 I3d LEIT ALTINYOD NMOILAINDSET N1 YIIRON IAYE
HOONMT ¥1 O6ZL00006 0
# dWE # HHI0L8 0Z0LE HN ‘SLNYYD # 48
0§ HLINS ETHARSCOY 'd 00L
¥2:80 IZ0Z/T0/%0 ALNAOD YTOLID 0LS
HRIL ALVGE oL dTI0S # JioO¥
120L8 WN ' NYIIH
6597 X0€ 04
99 XMH S0 €077

£ 30 T ebeyg

SL¥Yd MON¥L aNY

» r 2L ONDD

OLOY SLNYED

¥ ¥




+ s HOIOANI NY LON 8I SIHL » »

sas “ODTION Jnou3tm ebumyp o3 I0alqng SeDIId sxs
sxn ‘Boxer 21qEOTTddY STT »as

PORUTIULOD

¥6" S8 00%6°¢ 0561 00°1 LES HONAEEM WIS D4 6 g STT6-9LL
Z6° LT 006" LE £EE* 99 00T LES AMX XHOL D41 LHD ETS5AL
¥8° EE 0obB " EL £€9°P0T 00" T ’ I8 ZEM X30L-T DdL IHD LSLET
96 0€E 0096 0¢€ 0zZ-z8 00°T dYOHSON W POOLE
60° 599 Q060° 89 Z9°66T 00°T g & X BNOT 9¢ LHD SEHEL
Zo9've 00z ¥¥ £8°9¢ET 00°'1T Z T X BNOT TE LHD ZEHEd
9b* LE O0EL*8T 8y LS a0z SUHITd ZJA0-HONIA qSA8 S¥T
06" ¥81 0006~ %8T B9 ZTLS 00" T LES LIHAVYLE dALSH d9% LHO IFHILEd
EF- ITL T QOEY " TTLT 16°Z66 Y 00" Y LEYD XO0"E T00L ALE DADYZIEEXY
0TI ZBE'T 00T Z8ET P9EEL'E pO°T LAND XO" fIQ0L ALE . DOHDBOSGIY
LE"THT Q0LE"TST FA R A a1 IHS LIAAD08 LAK ZOSG-T9
6L LE 006L" L6 ET CCE 601 JHS LEHMI0S JdN 0TZ0-T9
£9°L9 00ER" L9 58°222 00T JES LAAD0H LdN gozZoe-19
FPE“6E 00L9°6T S¥° %9 00" 2% TAAIMS IdN T0€E6+-3
L ¥¥ 0066 " FT $E'0E 00" ¢ TAAIME LdH 00EE-8
TYLOL a2Iaa JSIT ALIIRYND NOILAIEDSHO NI IRENNN LIYS

NOONYT ¥T 06CL00006 0
# awd # ZHOLE 0Z0L8 W ‘SINVED # 48
06 FLINS ' XTEAESOOY "I (0L
¥c:a0 TZ0T/16/%0 ALNOOD YIOHTID L9
HWIL qALVa C1 a10s8 # IJ0Y

TZ0LE8 WN * NYTIR
6532 XOE 0Od
9% AMH 80 £Q0F1
SL¥Vd ADNUL GNY OLNY SINVER

g Jo 7 afeg *«x» HLOOTD ¥ »




» » HOIOANT NY¥ LON SI SIHL » =»

x4 *ODTION INOUITM oBueyd o3 I09{qNE FEOTIF xaa
saa csoxe] oTqenTTddY SUTd sxx

987658 1T e TYLOL
66" 5S¢ G066°52 60" S5 00°T TOOL AFIING HOLONIONVA ag 6ETE-3LL
66°68 006668 86°90%2 00°T 100L HOIOTD N¥4 p:i:4 0ED8-3LL
66" ¥ Q066" ¥ 8v E0T 00T 138 TOOL L1dd p:3°3 GTog-94LL
66° LS 0066 LS EE"SET 00°'T SSHEd YALLTIVD qus LLz
66° L3 Q086" L9 £T°CET 00°'1 LIV LS3Id ¥3AITND A¥" q38 0¥STY
TYEOL HDINd LEIT AL TINVDD HOIL4I¥DSEd NI IFENOAR TUVd
ROQNYY %1 062L006006 [t}
# dWE # RYOLS DE0LE WN ‘SINVED §# 45
0§ ELINS * ITHAESCO¥W 'T 004
¥2:30 1Z0Z/TI0/%0 LLNNOD VTOHID 0LY
THLL anvda QL qI08 . § LooY

TZOLE WN * NVTIIW
6592 X08 Od
99 AMH S0 €0F%T
SLE¥d ¥DONML ANV OLOY SLRVAD

£ 10 ¢ abeg + + 2 L0000+ »




